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FORMAT B.1
Format for Technical Pre-Bid Queries
Tender No TPSODL/--/--/---
Package Name Rate Contract for ----------
Bidder : M/s -----------------
Note : The said format to be used only for Technical Pre-Bid Query. Any Commercial Query has to be strictly in Format B2 Format for Commercial Pre-Bid Query and sent seperately

Format to be used for query regarding Technical Pre-Qualifcation Requirement, Safety Pre-Qualifcation Requirement, Technical Set of Documnt
Pre-Bid Query has to be sent in editable Excel file fomat only
Pre-Bid Query has to be sent through e-mail in TPSODL E-Tender System

Sr. No.
Detailed Reference to TPSODL Technical 

Document. Please specify Document No / 
Clause No / Page No

Description as per Bid Document Remarks - Query / Clarification TPSODL Response

1 2 3 4 5

1

3.9 Type Tests (if applicable) The type tests 
specified in TPSODL specifications should 

have been carried out within five years prior 
to the date of opening of technical bids and 
test reports are to be submitted along with 

the bids.

This need to be checked whether applicable
All the test/test reports required shall be as per the Technical 
Specifications and manufacturer's standard practices.

2 BOQ
In the cassette AC Capacity it is written as 

3.2 ton, but manufacturer have either larger 
or smaller capacity IDU.

 Pls clarify on the same
Bidder has to recommend as per the heat load calculations and the 
over all area and to meet the performance requirements 
mentioned in technical specifications.

3 BOQ
Signal Receiving unit For Four Way Cassette 

Units 
 Pls clarify on the same As per standard practices and systems of VRV units.

4 Annexure I, pg 18, pg 58

Pg 18: 1.0 SUPPLY OF VRF UNITS
Supply of following type VRF units with 
scroll compressor.
Pg 58: 4.1 Outdoor Unit
Each modular inverter outdoor shall be DC 
twin rotary/scroll hermetic compressor.

Can we consider Pg 58 DC Twin Rotary/Scroll Compressor in 
Outdoor specifications?

Manufacturer to reccomend based on usage, cost optimisation and 
high operational efficiency.

5 Annexure I pg 18 3.1 Individual Remote Control
Can we quote Rate as Zero in items which come as part of the 
machines?

As per standard practices of VRV units

6 Annexure I pg 19
6c. 4 Core x 6 sqmm Armoured power 
cabling for VRF ODU's

As per the ODU selection power cable size should be higher. 
Should we quote as per BOQ or as per actual requirement? As per OEM reccomendation.

7
Also specify the location of the panel in the 
building from where we will fetch the main 
power cable to the outdoor unit.

Required Clarification
Cable connection for the Outdoor Units will be routed from the 
Main LT Panel, located at basement of the building.

8

Also clarify that whether you will provide 
the isolator in the panel or we have to 
supply and fix the ODU isolator near the 
ODU.

Required Clarification The same shall be in the scope of the bidder.

9
Please confirm that we have to consider the 
cable tray or not in the price bid.

Required Clarification
Yes, cable tray is to be supplied by the bidder.
Cable tray shall be galvanised with 80micron galvanisation.
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